
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Executive Directors, DSN Boards of Case Management CEOs 

 Contracted Service Providers of Case Management 

 Case Management Supervisors 

FROM: Lori Manos, Associate State Director-Policy  
 

RE: Environmental Modification Training 
 

DATE: June 27, 2023 
 

 

The purpose of this memo is to announce an upcoming training on environmental modifications 

through the Community Supports (CS), Head and Spinal Cord Injury (HASCI), and Intellectual 

Disability and Related Disabilities (ID/RD) Waivers. 
 

The DDSN Professional Design Team (PDT) will conduct a training session covering the 

Environmental Modification service provided through the CS, HASCI, and ID/RD Waivers on 

Thursday, July 13th, from 9:30 am - 11:00 am. 
 

Training will be held virtually, at the link below, and will consist of an overview of the 

Environmental Modification service and a walk-through of the two options available to waiver 

participants for obtaining the service. 
 

New Waiver Case Managers or those in need of a refresher should plan to attend the training below. 
 

July 13, 2023:  9:30 a.m. 

Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 298 863 790 75 

Passcode: 4rwey8 

Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 

+1 803-567-1681,,883787323#   United States, Columbia 

Phone Conference ID: 883 787 323# 
 

We look forward to your attendance.  Questions may be directed to Melissa Ritter, HASCI Division 

director, at 803-898-5120 or mritter@ddsn.sc.gov. 
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